
EAGER TO LEARN: Members
of the 1932-33 sixth-grade class
in Muncie's Stevenson School
pose for a picture Dec. 13, 1932.
Teacher Joseph S. Shepard,
also the school's principal, is
standing at the rear. The school
was at Mock Avenue and 18th
Street. Until the area was
annexed by Muncie before 1920,
the school was operated by the
Center Township trustee. It was
closed in the 1970s, and the
early 1900s building was razed.
The photograph was furnished
to The Album by Gene Carter of
Muncie, a class member who is
pictured in center foreground.


